
From: JABEEN, Farhat [mailto:jabeenf@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 2:56 PM 
To: Sara Khan 

Cc: Imran Ali; KHAN, Khalid Khurram 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Resignation letter 

 

Dear Saira   

 

I am forwarding your resignation to CTC and Area coordinator. 

 

Imran please let me know that if she can resigned with or without notice period and what is Exit 

policy. 

 

Regards 

Dr.Farhat  

ERU-DOSO 

 

 

On Jan 11, 2021 2:10 PM, Sara Khan <sairakhan2294@gmail.com> wrote: 

Dear MR IMRAN ALI   

 

Please accept this letter of resignation from my position as union council officer from Gujro 

Gadap zone B .  

Im resigning due to my health issue  

 

It has been a pleasure working with you and the team for the past two years. In particular, I’ve 

enjoyed worked with ctc . I’m very appreciative for the opportunities to develop my skills in the 

field, and want to thank you for all your guidance and insight. I wish your company much 

success. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Saira khan 

Zone B  

 

mailto:sairakhan2294@gmail.com

